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Allen Williams Learning for All... Whatever it Takes

Date: November 13, 2023
To: Cost Accounting Contractors in the Playground Category

From: Joe Pont, Director of Facilities, Maintenance & Grounds, and Transportation

RE: PLAYGROUND REPLACEMENT PROJECT AT GREEN TREE EAST ELEMENTARY
SCHOOL SITE F24-101

Potential Playground Contractors,
The Victor Elementary School District is soliciting potential Playground contractors to replace a
Playground at Green Tree East elementary school site. Contractor is to pay prevailing wage for

this project.

Your informal bid will be due November 27, 2024 no later than 12:00 PM. You may submit by
email at jpont@vesd.net and cc wlester@vesd.net or by US mail.

If you should have any questions please contact me at 760-245-1691 ext. 12550 or by email at
jpont@vesd.net and cc wlester@vesd.net

Respectfully,

Joe Pont Director of Facilities, Maintenance and Grounds VESD

cc: Lisa Loop Director of Fiscal Services VESD
cc:  Ashley Pele Manager of Purchasing VESD
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